



October 16, 2025

Monica Flores-Ponce  
Community Development Analyst – Housing Division  
Community Development Department  
65 W. Alisal St.,  
Salinas, CA 93901  
831-758-7489  
monicap@ci.salinas.ca.us

Re: St. George Apartments

Dear Monica,

This letter is to notify you and the City of Salinas of CHISPA's intent to submit a loan application on behalf of our 100% affordable housing St. George 36-unit project to the California Department of Housing and Community Development under its Community Development Block Grant Disaster Recovery Multifamily Housing Program 2023/2024 Notice of Funding Availability released September 8<sup>th</sup>, 2025. The application is due by November 21<sup>st</sup>, 2025. We are grateful for your continued support on behalf of our project.

Sincerely,

Jake Martinez-Parry  
Project Manager